DEF.02.0004.004.0063_R

From: King, Sonia SQNLDR

Sent: 20 Jun 2013 13:18:00 +1000

To: Green, Dennis AIRCDRE 1

Cc: Edwards, Michael SONLDR 11;Davis, Peter
GPCAPT;oc.3wg@aafc.org.au

Subject: RE: Medical Assessment on 381ECSS member: LAC Christopher

Adams 8564865 [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:MEDICAL]

IN-CONFIDENCE:MEDICAL
Sir,

Will confirm details asap.
Regards

Sonia

Sonia Khzg'
TMGCDR

T/ICO

381ECSS

RAAF Williamtown

REDACTED

Fax: (02) 403 47376

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to
the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error,
you are reguested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Green, Dennis AIRCDRE 1

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2013 12:58

To: King, Sonia WGCDR

Cc: Edwards, Michael SQNLDR 11; Davis, Peter GPCAPT; oc.3wg@aafc.org.au

Subject: RE: Medical Assessment on 381ECSS member: LAC Christopher Adams 8564865
[SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:MEDICAL]

IN-CONFIDENCE:MEDICAL

Sonia

| propose that you set a time today and contact number to have LAC Adams back on base in
the presence of support and that a phone call be made to him by WGCDR (AAFC) Wayne
Laycock at that time.

As this is an AAFC matter he needs to pass the information which will be relatively short.
Wayne is standing by for advice of a time and appropriate number to call.



I have included OC 3 Wing as an info addressee on this email.
Dennis
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to

the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914, If you have received this email in error,
you are reguested to contact the sender and delete the email.

DEF.02.0004.004.0064_R

From: King, Sonia WGCDR

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2013 12:36

To: Green, Dennis AIRCDRE 1; Davis, Peter GPCAPT

Cc: Edwards, Michael SQNLDR 11

Subject: Medical Assessment on 381ECSS member: LAC Christopher Adams 8564865
[SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:MEDICAL]

IN-CONFIDENCE:MEDICAL
Sir,

Please see below for assessment on LAC Adams, as well as the Medical Officer who is
treating him.

Request advice on when AFHQ/DCOORD wish for the LAC to be advised of the latest events.

May | also request any documentation that may assist in ensuring that | convey the correct
message to the LAC so that the process that follows is not compromised?

Regards,

Sonia

Sonia King'
TMGCDR

T/ICO

381ECSS

RAAF Williamtown

REDACTED

Fax: (02) 403 47376

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to
the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.




